Monday July 13, 2020

Belle Plaine Community Center

07:00 pm

At 7:00 pm Alvin Bartz called to order the July 13, 2020 monthly board meeting, present for roll call was Harold Polzin, Dennis Thornton, Kristine Vomastic Clerk and Kay Kristof Treasurer.

6 Citizens Present

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Aaron Damrau talked to everyone who was at the meeting letting them know that he is running for the Menomonee-Shawano County District Attorney as an Independent for the November election.

Jessica Meyer from the CLPA gave an update on things they have been working on:

- 1. CLPA Annual Meeting
- 2. Lake Management Plan
- 3. Studies show moderate to high milfoil this year on Grass lake which may need follow up in 2021
- 4. 4'th of July activities went over well

CLERKS REPORT

The Clerk read the minutes from the June 08, 2020 meeting. Dennis Thornton made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Harold Polzin, all three in favor none opposed, motion carried.

AGENDA

FENCING ORDINANCE

Alvin Bartz Chairman started off by saying that we do not have specific fencing ordinance information in our present ordinance, when talking to Richard Carlson he quoted information pertaining to fencing but it was not from our ordinance. Kristi Krueger and Ellen Walburn asked again how the town will be handling their neighbor Gayhardts whose fence blocks their visibility near the road. They stated

the neighbor on the other side had been the same issue in the past and the town made him lower a section of fence that was closest to the road. Harold Polzin Supervisor said he would go back in the minute books and see how the town handled that issue. Kristi thought this took place prior to the year 2000.

ROOM TAX FOR COTTAGE RENTALS

Discussion was had on people on the lakes renting their cottages to tourists. We will follow up with this next meeting. The towns Room Tax ordinance will be gone over at that time.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Chairman Bartz gave an update on the Shawano County Fair due to the pandemic, as of now it is still scheduled to go on September 2 through September 7th.

Alvin gave an update on the conference call that was had with Attorney Carlson pertaining to a fencing issue between neighbors on Lake Wagner Road, in this phone call the turn around on Lake Wagner Road was also discussed. We will be starting tomorrow moving forward with the turn around on Lake Wagner Road for the snow plows and garbage truck.

Alvin stated that the towns fire trucks may pull water occasionally from the Maple Lane water tower to keep the water in the towers moving.

Second letters have been sent to Tony and Rob Witt, Arland Dillenburg and Terrance Meinhardt to clean up their properties. Alvin will call Roger Pahlow before sending him a letter also.

SUPERVISOR REPORT

Dennis_Thornton Supervisor talked about grants that are available to apply for due to additional costs the town may have because of the pandemic.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Kay Kristof gave the Treasurer's report. A motion was made by Dennis Thornton to accept the report as presented and to also adjourn, seconded by Harold Polzin, all three in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

Adjourned at 9:14 pm

Kristine Vomastic Clerk